

Website

24mdayana.journoportfolio.com

Moible

(509) 521-0870

Email

24mdayana@gmail.com

Dayana Morales

I am a 24-year-old mini pig mom and Eastern Washington alumna. I am currently working with the Tri-City Americans as their social media intern/postgame summary writer. I aspire to one day become a multi-media reporter for a well-known paper, news station or sports team.

EXPERIENCE

Social Media Intern

Tri-City Americans, Kennewick, WA
Sept. 2018-Current

- Took over the Americans instagram story for 20 home games.
- Wrote 2 pre-season postgame summaries for the Tri-City Americans official website.
- Wrote 20 postgame summaries for the Tri-City Americans official website.

Arts & Entertainment/Features Editor

The Easterner, Eastern Washington University, Cheney, WA
Sept. 2017-June 2018

- Managed a team of 3 reporters, held weekly meetings where stories were generated and assigned to reporters communicate deadline reminders to team via text and discussed story assignments via email.
- Edited 6-7 stories on Monday nights.
- Layed out 4 pages on Tuesday's for 30 issues.

News and Sports contributor

The Easterner, Eastern Washington University, Cheney, WA
March 2017-June 2017;
Jan. 2015-March 2015

- Shadowed sports reporter.
- Checked budget lines constantly for potential stories from my Editor.
- Researched potential breaking news stories on EWU campus and in the Cheney community.
- Reporter over 16 stories on campus sports.
- Published 16 stories.

EDUCATION

Eastern Washington University
2012-2018



Major: B.A Journalism News Editorial
Minor: Spanish

GPA: 3.6
Minor GPA: 3.30
Deans list: 2016-2018

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH
SPANISH

SKILLS

InDesign 
 Photoshop 
 Microsoft 
 Social media 

AP Style 
 Premiere 